Box 522
Car.‘;rd, New Mexico
Decembew 31, 1934

Dr. E, . Wells
State Geologist
Santa Fo, New lMaxico

Dear Dr. Wells:

I am enclosing herewith all of the forms for
State "B" No. 1 well, in N%, Sec, 2¢, T. 21 S.,
Re. 36 E,, of the Humble 0il & Refiming Companye.

You will mote there are two Well lLogs (both -
originals). Oms was submitted om December llth amd
the other was submitted or December 2¢9th as you re-
quested the Humble 01l & Refiming Compamy im your
letter of December 21st that they semd ia the Well
log for the above nyntioud well in order that you
might approve their form SCG-109,

The reason I did mot semdi the Well Log im to the
Sante Fe office at the time I received it is because I
lsep all forms (both originals amd duplicates) umtil I
have a complete set, them I forward the qrigisals tc
Santa Fe and keep the duplicates im this office. Mr.
Hunter used this syatem amd foumd it satisfactory, but
if you thimk I’should semd all origimals,upor their re-
ceipt,to the Santa Fe office, kindly motify me amd I -
will do so ia the futurs.

Very truly yours,

rJV:t

Encls. - State 01l & Gas Imspector.
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